CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Anderson, Kathy NAB [Kathy.Anderson@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 12:24 PM

To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri

Cc: Francis, Woody NAB; Quinn, Laura; Seib, William NAB
Subject: CCNPP Corps Review Status (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
Dimitri,

My update so far today is 3 sections left to review (about 350 pages). This is where I'll be focused on air
issues. | don’t expect to finish today, but I’'m working on it. Please check in with me on Monday afternoon.

Thank you,

Kathy B. Anderson

Chief, Maryland Section Southern

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Baltimore District
Operations Division, Regulatory Branch

(410) 962-5690

(410) 962-6001(fax)

kathy.anderson@usace.army.mil

http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/Regulatory/index.html

http://www.facebook.com/USACEBaltimore

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE



Hearing Ildentifier: CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX
Email Number: 1633

Mail Envelope Properties (2E97813284C2194B9E95F2E830F2F209012323E6)

Subject: CCNPP Corps Review Status (UNCLASSIFIED)
Sent Date: 2/11/2011 12:24:04 PM

Received Date: 2/11/2011 12:24:30 PM

From: Anderson, Kathy NAB

Created By: Kathy.Anderson@usace.army.mil

Recipients:

"Francis, Woody NAB" <WOODY.FRANCIS@usace.army.mil>
Tracking Status: None

"Quinn, Laura" <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Seib, William NAB" <William.Seib@usace.army.mil>

Tracking Status: None

"Lutchenkov, Dimitri" <dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: NAB-ML1BAL.nab.ds.usace.army.mil
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